Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 9:18 am

To: I

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response: LGOIMA 22028_ - Copy of Submitted or Approved
Resource Consent for Greenhill Park Service Centre.

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, please find requested document here ] LGOIMA 22028.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Official Information Team
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

ﬁj Hamilton City Counci

To kiunihors o Kirlkdrirga

k Hamilton Invest

From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 February 2022 10:54 am

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-220202-69Y25-MWZ

HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-220202-69Y25-MWZ
Attachment: not attached

Name: I
Email address: [
Phone number: || N

Detailed Description of Request
Requesting submitted or approved resource consent for the Greenhill Park Service Centre next to the Greenhill Park
eastern bypass interchange.

Organisation: not supplied





